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Ann Cole 

From: Mary Bane 

Sent: 

To: Bart Fletcher 

Cc: 

~ ~. . ~~ 

Friday, May 15, 2009 12:30 PM 

Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Jennifer Brubaker; Anna Williams; Betty Ashby; 
Chuck Hill; William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Bill McNulty; Mary Bane; 
Ann Cole 

lndiantown Company, Inc. 
Subject: Re: Request for Oral Modification to Item 6, May 19, 2009 Agenda, Docket No. 080712-SU - 

Approved. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 
-...--..--.___.___._~.~~~~ 

. ~- ~~ ~ ~~ ~~~ 

From: Bart Fletcher 
To: Mary Bane 
CC: Tim Devlin; Manhall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Jennifer Brubaker; Anna Williams; Betty Ashby 
Sent: Fri May 15 11:55:58 2009 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification to Item 6, May 19, 2009 Agenda, Docket No. 080712-SU - Indiantown 
Company, Inc. 

Staff respectfully requests approval to make an oral modification to the recommendation paragraph of Issue 1 for 
the above-referenced item. The requested modifications have no other effects on staffs recommendation. On 
Page 2, the specific modifications are in type and strike format as follows: 

lssue: Should Indiantown's proposed tariff sheets to establish a reuse water rate be approved as filed? 

Recommendation: Yes. Indiantown's proposed tariff sheets to establish a reuse water rate should be approved 
as filed. lndiantown should file a DrODOSed notice to reflect the Commission's decision for staffs aDL)rovaI. The 
aDDrOVed tariffs should be effective for services rendered on or after the stamoed awroval date provided the 
- Utilitv has issued notices to all Dersons who have filed a written reauest for reuse water service or who have been 
provided a written estimate for reuse water service within the 12 calendar months prior to the month lndiantown 
filed its Detition. (Mouring) 

This additional language should also be added as the last paragraph in staffs analysis section. 

5/15/2009 


